[image: image1.wmf][image: image2.wmf]

Institute of Aviation history

The history of the Institute of Aviation is inextricably linked with the most important events in the history of Polish aviation - from the first years after Poland regained its independence, through the twentieth century, to the new millennium.
The origins of the Institute of Aviation date back to the mid-twenties of the twentieth century. The Technical Institute of Aviation was officially founded on 1st August 1926. The role of the Institute was to carry out the certification of Polish aviation industry products. Until the outbreak of World War II, the Institute tested over 100 airplanes and gliders for military and civilian purposes.
After the Second World War, rebuilding of the research base was started along with relaunching of activities of the Institute. In late forties and early fifties the Institute started actively a cooperation with the Polish aviation industry. It was at the Institute of Aviation where a preliminary design and a model jet aircraft TS-11 Iskra was developed. The first Polish multipurpose helicopter BZ-4 Zuk was also constructed here. Aircraft and helicopters tests have been carried out in the coming decades. At the same time, the engine tests – eg. the first Polish jet engine SO-1, which started in 1956 – were also performed.

In the years 1955-1979 an advanced work in the field of rocket technology, eg. construction of Meteor meteorological rockets, was carried out. Since 1969, the Institute of Aviation has also been involved in the space research. Forty-five years after work in this area had begun, the Center of Innovative Aeronautical and Space Technologies, which would be one of the most competitive units of this type in Poland, was established at the Institute.

At the beginning of the new millennium the Institute of Aviation has entered a new stage of development. In 2000, it began a strategic partnership with General Electric under which the engineering office – Engineering Design Center – which employs more than 1,800 Polish engineers, was established. On the other hand, under the offset agreement signed in 2004 between the company Pratt&Whitney and the Institute of Aviation, the Materials and Structures Research Center was established. The cooperation with international companies allowed the Institute of Aviation to provide services on the global research market. As a result of this cooperation, a number of modern laboratories equipped with the latest equipment and measuring devices were established.








